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SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The City Council finds that the areas described in Section 2 of this
ordinance are adversely affected by the over-concentration of businesses licensed to sell
package godds within and near the areas.

SECTION 2. Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by
replacing subsection 4-60-023 (49.22), which was previously deleted as shown in the Journal of
Proceedings of September 11, 2013 at page 59822, with the following underscored text:

4-60-023 (49.22) On Sheridan Road from Lunt Avenue to Pratt Boulevarc_j.

SECTION 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and publication.

Joseph Moore
Alderman, 49th Ward



1/29/2015 Moratorium substitute ordinances - Pierce, Cecelia

Moratorium substitute ordinances

Fuller, Robert

Wed 1/28/2015 3:14 PM

Inbox
To:Pierce, Cecelia <Cecelia.Pierce@cityofchicago.org>;

Ccland, Mike <Mike.Land@cityofchicago.org>;

b 2 attachments

Moratorium Reinstatement, Lunt to Pratt, January 2015.pdf; Moratorium Removal, Jarvis, Greenview to Ashland; Rogers,
Birchwood to Paulina, January 2015.pdf;

Hi Cecelia,

Good afternoon. Attached are the substitute ordinances our office has submitted to the Committee on
License regarding two moratoriums. The dates and code references should now be correct.

Included on this email is my colleague who worked with that committee's staff to get this corrected.
All the best,

Bob

Bob Fuller

Legislative Aide to Alderman Joseph Moore

Committee on Special Events, Cultural Affairs and Recreation
49th Ward of Chicago

7356 N. Greenview Av. Chicago, IL

773-338-5796

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for
delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or
copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to
the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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" Chicago, March 18, 2015

To the President and Members of the City Council:

Your Committee on License and Consumer Protection, having under consideration a
substitute ordinance introduced by Alderman Joseph Moore (which was referred on January 21, 2015),
to amend Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago to disallow additional package goods
licenses on portion of North Sheridan Road, begs leave to recommend that Your Honorable Body
p a s s the substitute ordinance which is transmitted herewith.

This recommendation was concurred in by a viva voce vote of the members of the
committee on March 11, 2015.

Respectfully submitted,
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